North York Moors
National Park Tom Hind
AllthOI'ity Chief Executive

Your ref:
Our Ref: 2085/93 and 1SMRAO1

Date: 7 May 2021

Mr Keith Dobbie

Dear Mr Dobbie

Application for works to trees protected by Tree Preservation Order (TPO) 2016/1
Woodland to West of Hayburn Beck between Wyke Lodge and Hayburn Beck Farm,
Staintondale

| refer to your application dated 19 January 2021 to carry out work on trees protected by
the above Tree Preservation Order.

I can now confirm that the North York Moors National Park Authority consents to the
following work:

T1 Ash (not Sycamore 1 as stated in Prune as specified in the report provided by
application) JC Arboriculture dated 20 April 2021
Prune as specified in the report provided by

Ash A JC Arboriculture dated 20 April 2021

T2 Ash Prune as specified in the report provided by
JC Arboriculture dated 20 April 2021

T3 Ash Prune as specified in the report provided by

JC Arboriculture dated 20 April 2021

| enclose a copy of the report from JC Arboriculture.

This permission is subject to the following conditions:

e The owner of the tree, usually the landowner of the land on which the tree stands,
has given permission for you to carry out this work;

e Thatall tree works shall be carried out in accordance with British Standard
3998:2010, Tree Work- Recommendations;
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e That work shall be carried out within a period of two years from the date of this
letter (or else a new and separate application will be necessary).

Please do not hesitate to contact me on the details above if you have any queries or if |
can be of assistance.

Yours sincerely

Mark Antcliff
Woodland Officer

Enc.

cc Parish Council

Note: Road and Street Works Act 1991. If part of the above works present a risk to the
public, advice on sign requirements and/or traffic control should be sought from the
North Yorkshire County Council Highways and Transportation Department.

Note: Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. Under Sections 1 and 9 it may be an offence
to damage or destroy a bird nest in use or being built, or to deliberately disturb a bat
roost. Legal protection to certain species (such as bats) has also been increased under
changes made in 2007 to the Habitats Regulations.

Note: The North York Moors National Park Authority does not accept liability for any
damage resulting from the work authorised. It is strongly recommended that a
competent tree surgeon, using appropriate safety equipment, and with appropriate
public liability insurance, is employed.



Goodlands,
Railway Street,
Slingsby,

York YO62 4AL

JK Arboriculture

Date: 20 April 2021

Property Address: Woodland at Hayburn Bridge, Stainton Dale Road
Date of inspection: 15 April 2021

Status of trees: TPO 2016/1

Species: Ash

Proposal:

To remove single limbs overhanging a recently constructed cabin.
Location:

Woodland on the eastern side of Stainton Dale Road.

Amenity value:

The trees concerned are not visible from the public highway owing to the presence of a tall hedge and
roadside trees.

Appraisal: (see photographs below)

The application relates to four single ash trees (rather than three ash trees and one sycamore as stated
in the application) growing close to a recently constructed cabin within an open area in the woodland.
The trees concerned are elongated specimens, common with the habit of many of the ash trees in the
woodland owing to their close planting spaces. The owner has concerns over long limbs that hang
close to the cabin that may fall on to or close to the cabin. The agreed pruning points are annotated
on the photographs below.

Conclusion:

The trees concerned are relatively poor individuals and it is conceivable that the relevant branches
could brake out if allowed to elongate further. The pruning recommended will not in my opinion be
detrimental to the individual trees and may stimulate growth lower down the trees.
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Ash A

Ash 1 (Sycamore 1 on plan)

Ash 2

John Clayton

JK Arboriculture
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